
 

 

 

2, place Samuel de Champlain 

92400 Courbevoie, France 

 

 
 

 

To:  Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046-1609 
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
Newbeery, Florida 32669 - USA 
 

 

 
Date: 19/05/2022 

 
Re: Confidentiality Request 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 
 
Permanent Confidentiality: 

 
This letter is to comply with 47 CFR 0.457(d)(2) and 0.459 pertaining to confidential material.  IDEMIA Identity & 
Security France requests that the following documents regarding this submission for FCC ID:  ZBW-MPHAC007A 

be kept confidential: 
 
1. Schematics 
2. Block Diagram 
3. Circuit/Technical Description 
4. Bill of materials 

 
The material above contains technical data, which would customarily be guarded from competitors. 
 
Short-term Confidentiality: 
 
This request for confidentiality is made pursuant to 47 CFR 0.457(d)(2) and 0.459 of FCC rules. IDEMIA Identity & 
Security France requests that the following documents regarding this submission for FCC ID: ZBW-MPHAC007A 

are kept confidential for a period of 180 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization. 
 

1. Internal Photos 
2. User manual 
3. Test Setup Photos 
4. External Photos 

 
 
The material above contains technical data, which would customarily be guarded from competitors. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  
Imad BEN YACOUB 
 

     


